
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

ALIA AL HUNAITY 8 U.S.C. § 1325(c) 
8 U.$.C. § 1324(a)(l)(A)(iii) 
18 U.S.C. § 1589(a) 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, 

charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Marriage Fraud) 

On or about April 11, 2018, in Hudson County, in the District of New 

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

ALIA AL HUNAITY, 

did knowingly and unlawfully enter into a marriage with Victim-1, an alien in 

the United States, for the purpose of evading a provision of the immigration laws 

----,ottlre-Unite'd-snrtes·-. --------------------------

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1325(c). 



COUNT TWO 
(Harboring an Illegal Alien) 

From in or around July 2009 through in or around September 2018, in 

Passaic County and Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey and 

elsewhere, the defendant, 

ALIA AL HUNAITY, 

knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact that an alien, namely, Victim-I, 

had remained in the United States in violation of law, did conceal, harbor, and 

shield from detection such alien in buildings and other places for the purpose 

of private financial gain. 

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324(al( l)(A)(iii). 
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COUNT THREE 
(Forced Labor) 

From in or around July 2009 through in or around September 2018, in 

Passaic County and Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey and 

elsewhere, the defendant, 

ALIA AL HUNAITY, 

did knowingly obtain the labor and services of Victim- I by means of threats of 

serious harm, the abuse and threatened abuse of law and legal process, and a 

scheme, plan and pattern intended to cause Victim- I to believe that if Victim-I 

did not perform such labor and services, that Victim- I would suffer serious 

harm. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section I589(a). 

CfuPEN~ 
United States Attorney 
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